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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Strand Millas house, residence of Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Finch, is

built of quarried stone, 2% stories high, with additions. The original

(west) part of the house bears a dgtestghe mg;ked "1701" in the west gable.
This portion originally contained three rooms(see sketches). At a later
date, probably in the 1760's, another room on each floor was added to the
east end. In the addition is a large cooking fireplace with a beehive oven,
which has been reétored.

During the present century, dormers were added to light the attic; two
original rooms in the first story were joined to make the present living
room; casement windows were installed; a sunporch was added to the west,
and two outbuildings were connec£ed to the main house. The current owners
have reinstalled sash windows, restored the cooking fireplace, and removed
the sunporch.

ROCK SPRING

The Rock Spring, across the road, probably provided food storage and
water for the Greggs of Strand Millas. The spring flows from beneath an
overhanging rock into a manmade pool, which is enclosed in a sgringhouse.
The adjacent dwelling is said by some to have been built in the 1680's, but
it was extensively remodelled during the nineteenth century.

A description of the nominated district follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the Montchanin-Rockland road and the
lane leading to the residence of Mrs. Avery Draper. Thence up Mrs. Draper's
lane in a generally northwesterly direction about 450 feet; thence due
west about 900 feet to the extension of Soda House Road(private); thence

down Soda House Road, crossing the public road, in a generally southeasterly
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STATEMENT OF SiGNIFICANCE

The Strand Millas house, with its 1701 datestone, is a unique survival
from the first genergtionyqf Penp'g Quaker colony in Dg}gwa;e. Its
dimensions and its original:floor plan foHows the design suggested by
Penn .in his prospectus for new settlers. The house is therefore an
important early prototype for the "Quaker" or "William Penn" style of
building.

William Gregg and his two sons, John and Richard, patented several

large tracts in Rockland Manor on the Brandywine in 1685 and 1686. WilliQQ

patented the tract on which the Strand Millas house stands; Richard patentefl
two tracts, collectively called Strand Millaé, to the east and north of
William's; and John patented a tract north of the present village of
Rockland (see sketch map). Upon William's death, his land was divided
between his sons.

The first portion of the Strand Millas house was built, probably by

John, in 1701. John's son Samuel eventually became the owner. During
o -

Samuel's time, the Strand Millas name came to encompass the present house
and a much larger territory than his uncle's original 200 acres. For more
than two centuries, the Greggs owned this property and several other farms
on the Brandywine and Red Clay Creek. Strand Millas, the mansion farm, was

the last of the Gregg farms to be sold out of the family.
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)--

direction to a grade crossing on the Rockland Branch of The Reading

point; and thence due north to the first-mentioned intersection.

Railroad; thence along the Rockland Branch about 900 feet to an unmarked




Form 10-300a UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE

Uuly 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Delaware

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES |[COUNTY
New Castle

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY

(Continuation Sheet) R Nw:jﬁ_n 10 b‘D”E

(Number all entries)
8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)---

During more than two centuries on the Brandywine, the Greggs
were pioneers in milling and later in scientific agriculture. Members
of this large family owned mill seats at Strand Millas, at Rockland,
and at Hagley.

The name Strand Millas may have been given to the property in
anticipation of its industrial potential; the name is derived from
an industrial town near Belfast, Ireland.

The duPont family, who operated their explosives plant
on a former Gregg mill seat downstream, eventually bought most of the
Gregg holdings. Part of the Winterthur gardens are situated on the

inland half of Richard Gregg's Strand Millas tract.
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